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Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Shareholders of
; | Navana CNG Limited and its Subsidiaries

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of Navana CNG Limited (the Company),

which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2024; Consolidated
_ Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income; Consolidated Statement of Changes in
! Equity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
disclosed in notes 1 to 60 and Annexure- A & B.

¥ In our opinion, the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of the Company as at June 30,
\ '. 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
\| International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Emphasis of Matter

As per BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-391/20/Admin/121, Dated: 01June 2021, any

. cash or stock dividend or right share are laying unclaimed or undistributed or un-allotted for a period
of 3 (three) years or more, shall be transferred to the Capital market Stabilization Fund (CMSF). But
the entity didn't transfer unclaimed Dividend amounting Tk, 37,122,177 to Capital Market
Stabilization Fund (CMSF) which is carry forwarded more than 3 years.

Dur key audit matters

{ey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

e audit of the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2024, These matters were
alldressed in the context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole and in forming the
anditors’ opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

laddition to the matter described in the basis for opinion section each matter mentioned below our
escription of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in the context.

Weé have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

C rdfhgly. our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
‘ment of the risks of material misstatements of our financial statements, the results of our audit

scedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters belowM
' -
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Revenue and  Account

Receivables

Recognition

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

The company has reported a revenue of Taka
4,079,721,969 for the year ended 30th June,
2024,

Revenue Recognition is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of the company.
Accounts Receivables recognized on the
statements of financial position for the year is
Tk. 2,119,753,734 and for the prior year is
Tk. 1,743,617,140.

Following the application of the revenue
recognition standard (IFRS 15, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers), the Company
adopted its accounting policies.

Under IFRS 15 revenue is recognized when a
performance obligation is satisfied by
transferring control over a promised good or
service to a customer.

Goods are considered as transferred when (or
as) the customer obtains control of that goods.
Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or
receivable net of returns and allowances, trade
discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax (VAT).

The sales of the company are derived from a
large number of CNG stations located over the
country with relatively small amount of
transactions. As a result, to obtain sufficient
audit evidence, high magnitude of audit work
nd resource are required.

e identified revenue recognition as a key
dit matter because revenue is one of the key
srformance indicators of the Company and
jerefore there is an inherent risk of
nipulation of the timing of recognition of
revenue by management to meet specific

takgets or expectations.

included  obtaining an
understanding  of  management's  revenue
recognition process, we tested a sample of
transactions to verify whether the revenue was
accounted for in accordance with the revenue
accounting policy as disclosed in note 3.06 and 29
of the financial statements. In addition, we assessed
whether the disclosed revenue accounting policy
was in accordance with relevant accounting
standards.

Our  procedures

For the revenue recognized throughout the year, we
tested selected key controls, including results
reviews by management, for their operating
effectiveness and performed procedures to gain
sufficient audit evidence on the accuracy of the
accounting for customer contracts and related
financial statement captions.

With regard to the implementation of IFRS 15 we
verified management's conclusion on assessing
different types of contracts and the accuracy of the
revised accounting policies in light of the industry
specific circumstances and our understanding of the
business. We tested the appropriateness of the
accounting treatment on a sample basis. In addition,
we verified the accuracy of IFRS 15 related
disclosures.

These procedures included reading significant new
contracts to understand the terms and conditions
and their impact on revenue recognition. We
performed enquiries with management to
understand their risk assessments and inspected
meeting minutes to identify relevant changes in
their assessments and estimates.

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

* Evaluated the design of internal controls relating
to recording of efforts incurred and estimation of
efforts required to complete the performance
obligations.
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We focused on the proper cut-off of sales to the
Company's customers due to the fact that the
documents of confirmation of dispatch of
goods were provided by numerous
transporting agencies based on different
locations. There is a risk of differences
between the timing of invoicing of products
and the dispatch of the products to the
company’s CNG stations. Accordingly, there
could be potential misstatements that these
revenue transactions are not recognized in the
proper reporting periods.

See note no. 3.06 and 29.00 to the financial
statements

* We conducted substantive testing of revenue
recorded over the year using sampling
techniques by examining the relevant supporting
documents including sales invoices and depot
wise sales bank reconciliation report, banlk
statement and also, we confirmed selected
customers' receivable balances at the balance
sheet date, selected on a sample basis by
considering the amount outstanding with those
customers,

Key Audit Matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

* We specifically put emphasis on those
transactions occurring close before or after the
balance sheet date to obtain sufficient evidence
over the accuracy of cut-off.

* We tested the completeness of journal entries
compared to financial statements; as well as if
there any exception existed that the debit
accounts of sales recognition were not related to
cash and bank, trade receivable or advances from
customers.

* Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards.

Valuation of Inventory

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

The Company had inventory of Taka
3,114,162,837 at 30th June, 2024 held in
different depot and warehouses.

ventories consisting of raw materials,
yorking process, finished goods, spare parts,
gel and stock in transit are valued at lower of
Cost of

Cost dﬁﬁnventnries is determined by using the
welghted average cost formula. Where
, allowance is provided for damaged,
€ and slow-moving items to adjust the

w.w.w.mzislam.col

We tested the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventory provisions by:

¢ evaluating the design and implementation of key
inventory controls operating across the
company, including those at a sample of, factory
production house, warehouse, and sales depots;

+ evaluating internal controls to monitor or keep
track of Inventory Movement;

+ attending inventory count on 30th June, 2024 and
reconciling the count results to the inventory
listing to test the completeness of data;

¢ comparing the net realizable value, obtained
through a detailed review of sales .c ent to

/f'}..
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carrying amount of inventories to the lower of
cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is based on estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Moreover, the process of estimating provision
for inventories is judgmental and complex. Due
to high level of judgment involved and use of
some manual process in estimating the
provision and net realisable value of
inventories, we considered this to be a key
audit matter.

See note no. 3.07 and 11.00 to the financial
statements.

the year-end, to the cost price of a sample of
inventories;

+ reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning, and the level of inventory write-
offs during the year;

+ challenging the completeness of inventory
provisions through assessing actual and forecast
sales of inventory lines to assess whether
provisions for slow moving/obsolete stock are
valid and complete;

+ evaluating the correctness of the batch wise
costing of final products;

# evaluating the correctness of the valuation of raw
materials and packing material as per weighted
average method;

Current Tax Provisioning

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

Current Tax provision amounting to Tk.

53,023,041

At the year end the company reported total
income tax expense (Current Tax) of BDT
53,023,041 the calculation of the tax expense
is a complex process that invelves subjective
judgments and uncertainties and require
specific knowledge and competencies.

We have determined this to be a key audit
matter, due to the complexity in income tax
provisioning.

ee note no. 3.14(a) and 34.01 to the Financial
tatements.

Our audit procedure in this area included, among
others:

Use of own tax specialist to assess the company's
tax computation. Our tax specialists were also
taking into account the company's tax position and
our knowledge and experience of the application of
relevant tax legislation.

To analysis and challenge the assumption used to
determine tax provision based on our knowledge
and experience of the application of the local
legislation.

Evaluating the adequacy of the financial statement
disclosure, including disclosure of key assumption
judgments and sensitive related to tax.

Measurement of Deferred Tax Assets

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

he Company reported net deferred tax assets
tatalling Tk. 598,411,677 as at 30th June,
2024. Significant judgement is required in
relation to deferred tax liability as their
liability is dependent on forecasts of future
p:jﬁt—a]‘.ltility over a number of years.
]

gno'l_;i‘e no. 3.14(b) and 9.00 to the financial
dtements.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Company's key controls over the recognition
and measurement of Deferred Tax Assets and
Liabilities and the assumptions used in estimating
the future taxable expense of the company.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable
expense/income.

An International Affillated Member Flrm Of
MGM Accountants Pty Ltd. Australia.
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We evaluated the reasonableness of key
assumptions, timing of reversal of temporary
differences and expiration of tax loss carry
forwards, recognition and measurement of Deferred
Tax Liability.

We assessed the adequacy of the company's
; disclosures setting out the basis of deferred tax
' liability balances and the level of estimation
involved.

We also assisted in evaluating the tax implications,
the reasonableness of estimates and calculations
t determined by management.

| 'i Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12 Income
Tax.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

anagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the
§ecurities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal
dontrol as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
qat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparmg the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
conﬁmuc asa gumg concern, dlsclosmg, as applicable, matters related to gomg concern and using

sease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

Pr ;ce‘s%
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with [SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
| the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

. resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

| s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
; procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

¢ [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
sgope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

e also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

gulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstanges, we
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determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant
notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that:

| a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
' and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

' b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, as records and other statutory books as required by
' law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these
i books;

\i ¢) The statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
\ income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

5‘\. d) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Mohamma ru¥Alam Patwary FCA

ICAB Enrolment No. 1249
Managing Partner

M. Z. Islam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

DVC; 2410271249A5708567

Place: Dhaka .
Dated: October 27, 2024
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Navana CNG Limited and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at June 30, 2024
Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Assets
Non-Current Assets 6,888,750,842 7,096,674,752
Property, plant & equipmert 4.00 ' 5,191,272,607 5,511,114,820
Intangible Assets 5.00 19,306,316 21,451,461
Right of use asset 6.00 3,563,103 705,196
Capital Work-in-progress 7.00 1,012,219,443 949,667,127
Long-term security deposit 8.00 60,088,425 60,088,425
Deferred tax assets 9.00 598,411,677 549,911,800
Investment in shares 10.00 3,889,271 3,735,923
Current Assets 7,640,895,135 6,872,619,647
Inventories 11.00 3,114,162,837 2,904,723,455
Accounts receivable 12.00 2,119,753,734 1,743,617,140
Others Receivable 13.00 194,875,944 194,875,944
Current account with Group Companies 14.00 217,967,088 146,589,025
Advances, deposits & pre-payments 15.00 1,801,260,848 1,625,781,222
Cash & bank balances 16.00 192,874,684 257,032,861
Total Assets 14,529,645,977 13,969,294,399
Equity and Liabilities
Share Capital 17.00 755,527,720 755,527,720
Tax Holiday Reserve 216,004,824 216,004,824
Fair Value Reserve 18.00 3,405,844 3,267,831
Retained Earnings 19.00 1,387,592,940 1,424,072,359
Equity attributable to owners of Company 2,362,531,328 2,398,872,734
Non-controlling interest (10,386) (9,547)
Total Equity 2,362,520,942 2,398,863,187
Non-Current Liabilities 8,918,098,940 8,215,825,656
Lease Liability 20.00 3,468,074 377,930
Security Retention Money 21.00 120,155,357 327,851,465
Loan from Others 22,00 50,000,000 50,000,000
Long Term Loan- Net of current portion 23.00 B,744,475,509 7,837,596,261
Current Liabilities 3,249,026,095 3,354,605,556
Long Term Loan- Current portion 24.00 989,063,252 1,513,498,890
Short-term loans 25.00 1,618,202,508 1,186,358,457
Provision for income tax 26.00 466,879,980 427474358
Unclaimed dividend Account 27.00 43,740,499 38,215,498
Payables and accruals 28.00 131,139,856 189,058,353
Total Equity and Liabilities 14,529,645,977 13,969,294,399
Net Assets Value Per Share 36.00 31.27 31.75

The annexed notes 1 to 60 and anfexdke-A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

.' : KLM’W'E::—_ chl\ééﬁ’}:ﬁal Officer

Director Company Secretary
m Patwary FCA

Mana

Mohamma rul
ICAB Enrolment No. 1249
Managing Partner

M. Z. Islam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2410271249A8708567

Place: Dhaka
Dated: October 27, 2024
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or loss and other comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Amountin Taka

Particulars Notes July 01,2023 July 01, 2022
to to
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Revenues 29.00 4,079,721,969 4,094,196,308
Less: Cost of sales 30.00 3,284,641,002 3,264,465,687
Gross profit 795,080,967 829,730,621
Less: Administrative & selling expenses 31.00 272,012,260 326,429,836
Less: Interest expenses 32.00 557,655,195 552,966,647
Operating (profit) /Loss (34,586,488) (49,665,862)
Add: Other income 33.00 53,463,906 5,150,364
Less: Foreign exchange Loss - (112,400)
Profit Before Contribution to WPPF 18,877,418 (44,627,898)
Less: Contribution to WFPPF 7,397,928 6,548,890
Net Profit Before Tax 11,479,490 (51,176,788)
Less: Tax Holiday Reserve - -
Net Profit After Tax Holiday Reserve 11,479,490 (51,176,788)
Less: Income Tax Expenses 34.00 4,507,828 (61,032,708)
Current Tax 34.01 53,023,041 51,272,258
Delerred Tax 34.02 (48,515,213) (112,304,966)
Net Profit for the year attributable to Equity holder 6,971,662 9,855,920
Add: Other Comprehensive Income: 138,013 232,322
Revaluation gain on investment in share 153,348 258,135
Less : Deferred tax adjustment (15,335) (25,813)
Total comprehensive income for the year 7,109,675 10,088,242
Profit Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 7,110,514 10,087,897
Non-controlling interests (839) 345

7,109,675 10,088,242
Earnings per share 35.00 0.09 0.13

The annexed notes 1 to 60 and ann

khaleodnrslarite

Mana irector ector Director Company Secretary

Signed in term of our separate report of event date

e-A, BR C form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chki ﬁinancia! Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: October 27, 2024

1CAB Enrdlment No, 1249
Managing Partner

M. Z. Islam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

am Patwary FCA

DVC: 2410271249A5708567
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Navana CNG Limited and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2024

MZ IsLam & Cg:
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Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes July 01,2023 July 01, 2022
to to
June 30, 2024 June 30,2023
A, Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers 3,703,585,375 3,738,642,043
Receipts of other income 33,588,599 5,150,364
Foreign exchange Loss - (112,400)
Payments for materials,services and expenses (3.610,576,592] (3,668,010,972)
Cash generated from operations 126,597,382 75,669,035
Income tax paid (36,077,446) (29,020,439)
Net cash generated by operating activities 38.00 90,519,936 46,648,596
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (2B,789,687) (9,515,223)
Acquisition of intangible assets - (1,255,344)
Capital Work-in-progress (118,154,346) (78,998,365)
Other Receivables - 236,550
Long-term security deposits - (11,570,208)
Sale proceed of assets 52,634,545 -
Net cash used in investing activities (94,309,488) (101,102,590)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Net Paid to group companies (71,378,063) (874,000)
Bank Interest paid (557,655,195) (552,966,647)
Security Retention money (207,696,108) (96,857,400)
Dividend paid (37,926,919) (20,523,507)
Unclaimed Dividend transfer to CMSF Fund - (5,000,000)
Net Loan increased/( decreased) 814,287,660 793,934,368
Net cash Provided in financing activities (60,368,625) 117,712,814
D. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (64,158,177) 63,258,821
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 257,032,861 193,774,040
F. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 192,874,684 257,032,861
Net operating cash flows pers 37.00 1.20 0.62

Managing Director irectol

Director

K haleda I.S‘AWI‘__‘E&»’

Company Secretary

..

Chief PF:ancial Officer
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Navana CNG Limited and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2024
Forming an Integral Part fo the Financial Statements

1.00 Reporting Entity:

101 Corporate Information-Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation
Navana CNG Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a private limited
company on 19th April, 2004 vide Registration No. C-52512(2807)/2004 and subsequently
converted into a public limited company on 8th March, 2009. The company has 3 [three)
subsidiary companies namely: Navana Engineering Limited, Navana Welding Electrode Limited
and Navana LPG Limited.

Registered Office _

The Registered Office and Principal Place of Business of Navana CNG Limited is located at 125/A,
Motijheel Commercial Area, [slam Chamber, 4th Floor, Mhaka-1000. The Company is listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and the Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

1.02 Other Corporate Information
(i) Trade License: TRAD/DSCC/267649/2019 date: 10/07/2024
(ii) e-TIN No.: 892172367019 date: 30/06/2014
(iii) BIN No.: 000296477-0101 date: 01/07/2019

1.03 Nature of Business
The principal activities of the Company are conversion of petrol and diesel driven vehicles to
Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) driven vehicles, CNG re-fuelling stations and other related
services,

1.04 Subsidiary Companies )
The Navana CNG Limited has a three following Subsidiary Companies of which helds controlling
shares of its Subsidiary Companies, the details are given below:

(a) Navana Engineering Limited

Navana [Engineering Limited is a public limited company which was incorporated in 2010
registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka, Bangladesh under the
Companies Act, 1994 as a subsidiary with 99.99% shares owned by Navana CNG Limited.

The principal activities of the company are manufacturing of polymer, plastic, PVC, poly
eghylene, pipes, tubes, conduits, fittings for house hold, industrial and commercial use. The
company started its commercial operations from 1st March, 2011,

(b) Navana Welding Electrode Limited

Navana Welding Electrode Limited is a private limited company which was incorporated in 2011
registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka, Bangladesh under the
Companies Act, 1994 as a subsidiary with 99.99% shares owned by Navana CNG Limited.

The principal activities of the compény are manufacturing, importing, exporting, trading and
marketing of all types of electrode rod, welding and cutting equipment, cutting rod, welding and
cutting consumables. The company started its commercial operation from 1st January, 2013,

(c) Navana LPG Limited

Navana LPG Limited is a private limited company which was incorporated in 2015 registered
with Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka, Bangladesh under the Companies Act,
1994 vide registration no. C-125694 dated 13th September, 2015 as a subsidiary with 99.99%

share owned by Navana CNG Limited. The company started itc commercial production in
November, 2017, /L\
: SR 4 JS
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The main objective is to carry on the business of import, export, indenting and marketing of all
types of gases also LPG, LNG, LPG, Propone, Oxygen, nitrogen, acetylene, nitrous, oxide, medical
and commercial oxygen and other allied gases.

The Registered Office is situated at 214/D, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

1.05 Structure, Content and Presentation of Financial Statements

The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by
IAS 1: Presentation of financial statements. The financial statements comprise of:

i) Statement of Financial Position as at 30th June, 2024;

il) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30th June,
2024

iii) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June, 2024;

iv) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30th June, 2024,
v) Notes comprising summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

2,00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

2.01 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standard (IAS), the Companies Act, 1994,
Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other relevant laws as applicable.

Pursuant to recent amendment to the Companies Act, 1994 incorporating amendments, among
others, is to change of the word 'Limited’ by the word ‘PLC’ in case of Public Limited Companies
including listed ones. Necessary formalities are in progress in implementing these changes.

2.02  Other Regulatory Compliances
The Company is also required to comply with the following major legal provisions in addition to
Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Act, 2023;

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012;
The Value Added Tax Rules, 2016;

The Stamp Act, 1899;

The Customs Act, 1969;

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993;
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020;

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969;
Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended to 2013)
DSE/CSE Rules;

Listing Regulations, 2015;
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2.03 Compliance with the Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh
As per para-14(2) of the Securities and Exchange Rule, 2020, the company has followed the
International Accounting Standards (IAS's) and International Financial Reporting Standards

(IFRS's) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in preparing
the financial statements.

. Compliance
Sl.No. [IASNo. [IAS Title St‘;'ms

1 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
2 2 Inventories Complied
3 7 Statement of Cash Flows Complied
4 g :;:ln;:;ziflsg Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates Commplied
5 10 |Events after the Reporting Period Complied
6 11 Construction Contracts N/A

7 12 Income Taxes Complied
a 16  |Property, Plant and Equipment Complied
9 19  |Employee Benefits Complied
10 20 iz;;nsli:;icneg for Govt, Grants and Disclosure of Govt. N/A
11 21  |The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
12 23. Borrowing Costs Complied
13 24 |Related Party Disclosures Complied
14 26  |Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plan Complied
15 27  |Separate Financial Statements Complied
16 28  |Investment In Associated and Joint Venture N/A
17 29  [Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics N/A
18 31 |Interestin Joint Ventures N/A
19 32  |Financial Instruments : Presentation Complied
20 33 Earnings per Share Complied
21 34 |Interim Financial Reporting Complied
22 36" |Impairment of Assets Complied
23 37  |Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Assets Complied
24 38 |Intangible Assets N/A
25 40  |Investment Property N/A
26 41 |Agriculture N/A
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SI. No. |IFRS No. [IFRS Title Compliznce
Status
1 1 gilrst-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Complied
tandards
2 2 Share based Payment N/A
3 3 Business Combinations N/A
4 4 Insurance Contracts N/A
5 5 NUIl-Cl_l‘l‘l"ET]t Assets held for Sale aﬁd Discontinued N/A
Operations
6 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources N/A
7 7 Financial Instruments : Disclosures Complied
8 8 Operating Segments Complied
9 9 Financial Instrument Complied
10 10 Consolidated Financial Statements N/A
11 11 Joint Arrangements N/A
12 12  |Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Complied
13 13 Fair Value Measurement Complied
14 14  |Regulatory Deferral Accounts N/A
15 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Complied
16 16 Leases * Complied

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting and
prepare under the historical cost convention except for the revaluation of certain non-current
assets which are stated either at revaluated amount or fair market value as explained in the

accompanying notes.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the company has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from

its activities,
Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition up to the

effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the company and to
the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring their accounting policies into line with those used by other members of the group.

Non-Controlling Interests are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.

Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do no result in a loss of control are accounted
for as equity transactions.
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When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary, and any related NCI and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is
recognized in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former subsidiary is measured at fair
value when control is lost.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from
intra-group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealized gains arising from transactions with equity
accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group’s interest in
the investee, Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

The consolidated financial statements comprises consolidated statement of financial position,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement af cash flows,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated notes and explanatory materials
covering accounting policies.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS 10:
consolidated financial statements,

Accrual basis of Azcounting
The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements, except for cash flow information,
using the accrual basis of accounting. Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the company
recognizes items as assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial
statements) when they satisfy the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the
IFRS conceptual Framework.

Functional and Presentation Currency

Functional and presentation currency items included in these financial statements are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates ("the
functional currency'). These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka ("BDT")
which is also the functional currency of the company. The amounts in these financial statements
have been rounded off to the nearest BDT except otherwise indicated.

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with International Financial
Reporting Standards including IAS's requires management to malke judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses and for contingent assets and liabilities that require
disclosure during and at the date of the financial statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected as required by IAS 8:
"Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”,

In particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainly and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recagnized in the
financial statements include accrued expenses, inventory valuation and other payables.

Materiality, Aggregation and Off Setting
Each material item as considered by management significant has been displayed separately in
the financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has legal right to set off
the amounts and intends to settle on net basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis
only when permitted by the relevant accounting standards. The values of assets or liabilities as
shown in the statement of financial position are not off-set by way of deduction from another
liability or asset unless there exist a legal right, therefore no such incident existed during the
year.
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2.10 Going Concern Assumption
The financial statements are prepared on the basis of going concern assumption. As per
management assessment there is no material uncertainties related to events or conditions which
may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

2,11 Comparative Information
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 2022-2023 in accordance with 1AS-1
“Presentation of Financial Statements" for all numeric information in the financial statements
and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for

understanding of the current periods of financial statements. Prior year figure has been re-
arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current period.

2.12 Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies were consistent with the
practices of the previous years.

2.13 Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements as per requirements of Companies Act, 1994,

2.14 Reporting Period-
The reporting period of the Company covers one year from 1st day of July, 2023 to 30th June,
2024,

2.15 Approval of Financial Statements
The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on the 27th day of
October, 2024,

Significant Accounting Principles and Policies selected and applied for significant
transactions and events:

For significant transactions and events that have material effect, the Company's Directors
selected and applied significant accounting principles and policies within the framework of IAS1:
Presentation of Financial Statements in preparation and presentation of financial statements that
have been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent with those use in
earlier years.

3.00

For proper understanding of the financial statements, accounting policies set out below in one
place as prescribed by the IAS1 : Presentation of Financial Statements:

Assets and Basis of their Valuation
3.01 Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurements
These are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation in compliance’ with the benchmark treatment of IAS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment ", The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of
inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.

In a situation where it can clearly be demonstrated that expenditure has resulted in an increase
in future economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed assets, the
expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets.

Cost also includes initial estimate of the costs of dismantling, removing the item and restoring
this site (generally called asset retirement obligation) are recognized and measured in
accordance with 1AS 37: Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.
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On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the statement of comprehensive
income which is determined with reference to the net book value of assets and the net sales
proceeds.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities
Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs &
maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which itis incurred.

3.01.3 Subsequent Cost
The Cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodied within the part
will flow to the company and its cost measured reliably. The cost of the day to day servicing of
properly and equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income as repairs and maintenance where it is incurred.

3.01.4 Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

As required in Paragraph 43 of 1AS-16 Property and Equipment, depreciation in respect of all
fixed assets is provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning, over their
expected useful -economic lives in accordance with the provision of 1AS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment”.

Depreciation on all other fixed assets except land and land development is computed using
diminishing balance method in amount sufficient to write-off depreciable assets over their
estimated useful life. Depreciation has been charged on additions and when it is used.
Expenditure for maintenance and repairs are expenses; major replacements, renewals and
betterment are capitalized.

The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed off
are eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on such
disposal is reflected in the Statement of Profit or Loss Account for the year ended. The annual
depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Category of Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation
Land & Land Development »»

Building & Shed 10%

Plant & Machinery 10%
Cylinder . 10%

Tools & Equipment 10%
Furniture & Fixtures 10%

Electric Equipment 10%

Office Equipment 10%
Vehicles 10%

3.01.5 Impairment
The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date
to determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any,
impairment loss is recorded on judgmental basis, for which provision may differ in the future
years based on the actual experience.
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3.01.6 Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is removed from the statement of financial position
when it is dispose off or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
The gain or loss on the disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is included in the
statement of income of the period in which the de-recognition occurs.

3.01.7 Capital Work-in-Frogress
Property, Plant and Equipment under construction / acquisition have been accounted for as
capital work-in-progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost.

3.01.8 Intangible Assels

(i) Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment loss, if any. Intangible asset is recognized when all the conditions for recognition as
per IAS 38: Intangible assets are met. The cost of the intangible assets comprises its purchase
price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of preparing the
asset for its intended use.

(ii) Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. All
other expenditures are recognized in profit or loss, when incurred.

(iii) Amortization
Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a diminishing balance method over the estimated
useful lives of the intangible assets, from the month they are available for use. Software is
amortized @ 10%,

3.02 Investmentin FDR and Shares
Investment is shares and FDR's is stated at its market price and cost price respectively. The
statement of profit or loss reflects the income on account of interest on investment in FDR and
unrealized gain or loss from investment in shares are recognized as other comprehensive
income.

It may be mentioned here that a fluctuation reserve / fair value reserve has been created in order
to equalize the price go down below the cost price of the shares and during the year under audit
unrealised gain / (loss) on investment in shares for price go down below the cost price of the
shares has been charged directly to statement of other comprehensive income.

3.03 Recognition of Investment in Subsidiary in a separate Financial Statement
The investments in subsidiary is being accounted for using equity method in the company's
separate financial statements as directed by para 10 (c) of IAS 27 separate Financial Statements,
"under the equity method, on initial recognition the investment in an associate or a joint venture
is recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.

The investor's share of the investee's profit or loss is recognized in the investor's profit or loss.
Distributions received from an investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment.
Adjustments to the carrying amount may also be necessary for changes in the investor's
proportionate interest in the investee arising from changes in the investee's other
comprehensive income."

3.04 Sundry Debtors (Including Advance, Deposits and Pre-Payments)
These are carried at original invoice amounts, which represent net realizable value.

Tﬁ?\
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Other Current Assets

Other current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the company's business
which is at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Statement of Financial
Pasition.

Revenue Recognition

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 "Revenue” is recognized to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consolidation received or receivable.
Revenue recognized when the policies are made.

The Company recognizes as revenue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers
control to the customer, To achieve that core principle, this standard establishes a five-step
model as follows:

* Identify the contract with a customer;

* Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

* Determine the transaction price;

* Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
* Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Considering the five steps model, the company recognizes revenue when (or as) the Company
satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised goods to a customer. Goods is
considered as transferred when (or as) the customer obtains control of that goods. Revenue from

(a) Petrol and Diesel Vehicle Conversion Services

Revenue on petrol and diesel vehicle conversion services is recognized, net of VAT where
applicable upon the completion of the conversion of vehicles to run on either the Bi-Fue] system
or CNG Fuel System and the delivery of the converted vehicles to the vehicle owners.

(b) Sale of CNG

Revenue from sale of CNG is recognized upon the transfer of significant risk and rewards of
ownership of the goods to the customer. Revenue is not recognized to the extent where there are
significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the
possible return of goods.

(c) Dividend
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive payment is established.

(d) Other Revenues
Other revenues are recognized when services are rendered and bank interests are earned.

Inventories
In compliance with the requirement of IAS 2 "Inventories", inventories are stated at the lower
of cost and net realizable value.

Inventories consisting of raw materials, work in progress, finished goods, spare parts, fuel and
stock in transit are valued at a lower of cost and net realized value. Cost of inventories include
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other
costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. Cost of inventories is
determined by using the following basis:

Raw materials:

Purchase costs on a weighted average basis;

Finished goods and work-in-progress:

Costs of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity;
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Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Provision is
made if necessary, for ohsolete and slow-maoving items.

3.08 Foreign Currency Transactions
Transaction in Foreign Currencies are measured in the functional currency of the company and
are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency at the spot exchange rate ruling at
the transaction date.

At the end of each reporting period in compliance with the provision of IAS 21: The Effect of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates-

(a) Foreign curréncy monetary items are translated using the closing rate;

(b) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costs in a forefgn currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction;

(c) Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency is translated using
the exchange rate at the date when the fair value is determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary
items at rate different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the
period or in previous financial statements is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Amount in FCAD ERQ Account and any other foreign currency balance have been translated into
taka at the reporting date at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and gain/(loss) have been
accounted for as other income / (loss) in statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income.

3.09 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(a) Financial Assets

The company initially recognises receivables on the date that they are originated. All other
financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the transaction.

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights or probabilities of
receiving the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual
cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Financial assets iuclude advance, deposits & prepayments, accounts receivable, investment,
investment in subsidiary and cash and cash equivalents.

(i) Advance, Deposits & Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads. Deposits are measured at payment
value. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are
carried at cost less charges to profit & loss account.

(ii) Accounts Receivables

Trade receivables represent the amounts due from customers for delivering goods or rendering
services. Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration given in return. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment
losses due to non-collectability of any amount so recognized.
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(iii) Investment

Investment comprises of fixed deposit maturity of more than three months which are available
for use by the company without any restriction. The company has positive intent and ability to
hold investment in fixed deposit receipts-FDRs investment to maturity, and such financial assets
are classified as held to maturity. These assets are initially recognized at fair value plus any
directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at
amortized cost using effective interest method.

(iv) Investment in Subsidiary
Investment in subsidiary represents investment in the equity of Navana Engineering Limited,
Navana Welding Electrode Limited and Navana LPG Limited.

(v) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, cash at bank and fixed deposits having
maturity of less than three months which are available for use by the company without any
restriction.

(b) Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is recognized when its contractual obligations arising form post events are
certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of
resources embodying economic benefits. The company initially recognises financial liabilities on
the transaction date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
liability.

The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired.

Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, and other non-current liabilities.

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities
and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces 1AS 39 Financial
Instruments; Recognition and Measurement.

The details of new significant accounting policies and the nature and effect of the changes to
previous accounting policies are set out below.

(i) Interest beaf‘ing borrowings

Principal amounts of the loans and borrowings are stated at their amortized amount. Borrowings
repayable after twelve months from the date of statement of financial position are classified as
non-current liabilities whereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve months from
the date of statement of financial position, unpaid interest and othér charges are classified as
current liabilities.

(ii) Payables and Accruals
Payables and accruals are recognized at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods
and services received by the Company.

Equity Instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Investment costs directly attributable to the issue of
ordinary shares are recognized as expenses. Paid up share capital represents total amount
contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the Company.
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Impairment

(i) Non-derivative Financial Assets

Financial assets not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. A financial asset
is impaired if objective evidence indicate that a loss event has occurred after the initial

recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash
flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:

(a) default or delinquency by a debtor;
(b) restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;

(c) indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy;

(d) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers;

(e) observable data indicating that there is measurable decrease in expected cash flows from a
Company of financial assets.

(ii) Financial Assets measured at amortized cost

The Company considers evidence of impairment for these assets at both an individual assetand a
collective level. All individually significant assets are individually assessed for impairment. Those
found not to be impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been
incurred but not yet individually identified. Assets that are not individually significant are
collectively assesséd for impairment. Collective assessment is carried out by grouping together
assels with similar risk characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses historical information on the timing of
recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if current economic and
credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than suggested
by historical trends.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective
interest rate. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account, When
the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant
amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized,
then the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(iii) Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets (other than biological asset,
investment property, inventories and deferred tax assets) are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss (if
any). Where it is not possible to determine the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
company estimates the recoverable amount of the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset
belongs. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU,

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
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3.12 Derivatives
The company is not a party to any derivative contract at the statement of financial position date,
such as forward exchange contract, currency swap agreement or interest rate option contract to
hedge currency exposure related to import of raw materials and others or principal and interest
obligations of foreign currency loans.

3.13 Leases
IFRS 16 provides a single leasee accounting model, requiring lecsees to recognize assels and
liabilities for all leases unless the lease term is 12 months or less or the underlying asset as a low
value. A leasee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset
and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. There are recognition
exemption for shori-term leases and leases of low value items.

The Company applied IFRS 16 Lease for the first time on 1st July, 2019. The nature and effect of
the changes as a result of adoption of this new accounting standard is described below.

A lease is defined as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the
underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Previously the company
used to charge the consideration paid in its books as revenue expenses. IFRS 16 introduced a
single, on balance sheet accounting model for leases. As a result, the Company, as a leasee, has
recognized right of use assets representing its rights to use underlying assets and lease liabilities
representing its obligation to make lease payments. The Company applied [FRS 16 on 1st
January, 2019 for the existing lease contracts.

The Company has only office rent agreement, which is classified as operating leases, which under
IFRS 16 are required to be recognized on the Company's statement of financial position. The
nature and timing of expenses related to those leases has changed as IFRS 16 replaced the
straight line operating lease expenses (as per [AS-17) with an amortization charge for the right
of use assets and interest expense on lease liabilities.

The Company applied the practical expedient to the definition of a lease on transition. This
means that it applied IFRS 16 to all contracts entered into before 1st January, 2019 and identified
as leases in accordance with IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

The Company's all contractual payments to the lessor contains only fixed amounts of lease
payment and no variable lease payments are embedded with the lease payments. The rental
agreements do not include any automatic renewals, nor do they include any guaranteed residual
values of the underlying assets.

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e. date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any measurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized,
initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less
any lease incentives received. At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes
lease liabilities nieasured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term.
After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion
of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is re-measured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term or a change in the
in-substance fixed lease payments.

Subsequent Measurement:

The Lease Liability:

Upon initial recognition, the lease liability is being accounted for using amortised cost. Meaning
that the initial liability is added by finance charge at com 's incremental borrowing cost less

subsequent rental payment on monthly basis. xg,L—M,m
/ ')
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Right to Use Assets:
The leased assets (Right to Use Asset) are depreciated over its useful life on monthly basis using
straight line depreciation method.

3.14 Taxation
Income Tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in
profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which
case it is recognized in equity in accordance with 1AS 12: Income Tax.

(a) Current Tax:
Current Tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous periods. The tax rate used for the reporting period was 22.5% as a publicly
traded company.

The company enjoyed the tax holiday up to April, 2009 and accordingly necessary provision has
been made for tax holiday period.

(b) Deferred Tax:
Deferred income tax is provided using the deferred method on temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences, except:

Where the deferved tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction affects neither the
accounting profi¢ nor taxable profit or loss;

In respect of temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled by the company and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the [oreseeable future; and

In respect of deductible temporary differences and carry-forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, if it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

(c) Value Added Tax:

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of Value Added Tax except:
Where the value added tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from
the taxation authority, in which case the value added tax is recognized as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and

Receivable and payables that are stated with the amount of value added tax included.

The net amount of value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, taxation authority is included
as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

3.15 Proposed Dividend
The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to the
accounts in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (TAS) 1:
Presentation of Financial Statements. Also the proposed dividend is not considered as liability in
accaordance with the requirement of International Accounting Standard (1AS) 10: Events after the
Reporting Period, because no obligation exists at the time of approval of accounts and
recommendation of dividend by the Board of Directors.

0
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3.16 Costof Post-Employment Benefits
The company maintains a defined contribution plan for its eligible permanent employees. The
eligibility is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.
The Company does not have any defined benefit plans and therefore does not record any
provisions or expenses in this regard.

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the
provision of IAS 19: Employee Benefits. The cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue
expenditure in the period to which the contributions relate. The company's employee benefits
include the following:

(a) Short-Term Employee Benefits:

Short-term employee benefits include salaries, bonuses, overtime, holiday allowance, TA/DA,
leave encashment, meals allowance, transaction, accommodation etc. obligation for such benefits
are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expenses as the related service is provided.

(b) Contribution to Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds:
This represents 5% of net profit before tax contributed by the company as per provisions of the
Bangladesh Labeur (amendment) Act, 2014 and is payable to Workers as defined in the said law.

(c) Insurance Scheme:
Employees of the company are covered under insurance schemes,

(d) Defined Contribution Plan (Provident Fund):

The company has a registered provident fund scheme (Defined Contribution Plan) for employees
of the company eligible to be members of the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident
fund constituted under and irrevocable trust. All permanent employees contribute 10% of their
basic salary to the provident fund and the company also makes equal contribution.

The company recognizes contribution to defined contribution plan as an expense when an
employee has rendered services in exchange for such contribution. The legal constructive
obligation is limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

(e) Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity)

A defined benefit is a post-employment plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
employee gratuity plan is considered as defined benefit plan as it meets the recognition criteria.
The company’s obligation is to provide the agreed benefits to current and former employees. The
net defined benefit liability / (asset) in respect of a defined benefit plan is recognized in the
statement of financial position.

Current service cost, past service cost and gain/loss on settlement and net interest on the net
defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognized in profit or loss.

Service cost and gain/loss on settlement are classified as personnel expense and net interest on
the net defined benefit liability (asset) is classified as financial expense.

The gratuity is calculated for all the employees prescribed by the rates as per labour Act, 2006
(as amended to 2013) for their service with the company.

3.17 Capitalization of Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds as per IAS 23: Borrowing Costs.
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Accruals, Provisions and Contingencies

(a) Accruals .

Accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied but have
not been paid, invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, including amounts due to
employees. Accruais are reported as part of trace and other payables.

(b) Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the oblipation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date. Where the company
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain,

The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income statement net of any
reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized
as a finance cost. During the reporting year the company has made sufficient provisions where
applicable,

(c) Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the company; or a present obligation that arises from
past events but is not -recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the company. At the reporting date the company does not have any
contingent assel.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized in the statement of financial position of the
company.

Operating Segments

Basis for Segmentation

A husiness segment is a distinguishable component of an entity that is engaged in providing an
individual product or service or a group of related products or services and that is subject to risk
and returns that are different from those of other business segment. The company has two
distinguishable operating segments vide conversion workshop and CNG station in case of Navana
CNG Ltd. which are disclosed in note 39.

The following summary describes the operation of each reportable segment:

Reportable Segmenrts Operations
" The principle activities of the company are conversion of petrol
Conversion Workshop and diesel driven vehicles to compressed natural gas (CNG) driven
vehicles, ’

CNG & LPG 5tation CNG re-fuelling stations and other related services.
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These two reportable segments are the strategic business units of the company and are managed
separately based on the Company's management and internal structure. For each of the strategic
business units, the management reviews internal management report on at least quarterly basis,
Performance is measured based on segment profit from operation, as included in the internal
management reports. Segment revenue and operating profit is used to measure performance as
management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the results of
certain segments relative to their entities that operate within these industries.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of an éntity that is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment and that is subject to risks and
return that different from those of components operating in other economic environments. Since
the company has operating all its activities in the same economic environment geographical
segment reporting is not required.

3.20 Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of the Statement of Financial Position and Cash Flows, cash in hand and bank
balances represents cash and cash equivalents considering the JAS 1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements " and IAS 7 "Cash Flow Statement" which provide, that cash and cash equivalents are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an in significant risks of changes
in value and are not restricted as to use.

3.21 Statement of Cash Flows
The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements JAS 7:
Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been reported using
the Direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the
provisions of Paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provided that "Enterprises are Encouraged to Report
Cash Flow From Operating Activities Using the Direct Method ",

3.22 Earnings per Share (EPS)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) are calculated in accordance with the International Accounting
Standard IAS-33 "Earnings Per Share”.

Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year. The Basic EPS of previous year has been restated to adjust the effect of bonus
issue of shares during the year.

Diluted Earnings Per Share

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shares, an entity adjusts profit or loss
attributable to each ordinary equity holders of the entity, and weighted average number of
shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Diluted EPS is only calculated where the company has commitment to issue ordinary shares in
future at reporting date. No such commitment is hold by company at reporting date.

3.23 Risl Exposure
Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that company faces due to unfavourable movements in the interest
rates. Changes in the government's monetary policy, alongwith increased demand for
loans/investments tend to increase the interest rates. Such rises in interest rates mostly affect
companies having floating rate loans or companies investing in debt securities,

Management Perception

The management of the company prefers procuring the long term fund with minimum fixed
interest rate and the short term fund with reasonable competitive rate. The company maintains
low debt/equity ratio; and accordingly, adverse impact of interest rate fluctuation is
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Exchange Rate Rigk

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the company imports materials
and equipment from abroad and also earns revenue in foreign currency, unfavourable volatility
or currency fluctuation may affect the profitability of the company. If exchange rate increases
against local currency, opportunity arises for generating more profit.

Management Perception
The products of the company are sold mostly in local currency. Therefore, volatility of exchange
rate will have no impact on profitability of the company.

L]

Industry Risks*

Industry risk refers to the risk of increased competition by entries of new competitors from
foreign and domestic sources leading to lower prices, revenues, profit margin, and market share
which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results of operation.

Management Perception
Management is optimistic about growth opportunity in CNG sector in Bangladesh.

Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of
the company. Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the product or service which would
harm the performance of the company. On the other hand, strong marketing and brand
management would help the company increase their customer base,

Management Perception

Management is fully aware of the market risk, and act accordingly. Market for CNG sector in
Bangladesh is growing at an exponential rate. Moreover, the company has a strong marketing
and brand management to increase the customer base and customer loyalty.

Operational Risks

Non-availabilities of materials/equipment/services may affect the smooth operational activities
of the company. On the other hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical failures
due to natural disasters, terrorist attacks, unforeseen events, lack of supervision and negligence,
leading to severe accidents and losses.

Management Perception

The company perceives that allocation of its resources properly can reduce this risk factor to
great extent. The company hedges such risks in costs and prices and also takes preventive
measures therefore,

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its
ohligations on time or at a reasanable price.

Management Perception

The company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have’ sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's
reputation. Typically, management ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet
expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial obligation through
preparation of the cash forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial
obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment

Labour Unrest Risk
Smooth production is dependent on good relationship with factory workers and their ability to
provide high quality services. In the event of disagreement with workers the company may face
adverse impact,
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Management Perception

The management personnel both in head office and production premises maintains a good
atmosphere at the working place and provides with all necessary facilities to the workers like
healthy remuneration, employee leave entitlement, termination benefits and workers profit
participation fund for its employees which reduces the risk of labour unrest.

3.24 Events after the Reporting Period
Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's
position at the date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.25 Related Party Disclosure
As per International Accounting Standard, 1AS-24: 'Related Party Disclosures', parties are
considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other paity or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The
Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at
commercial rates with its related parties. Related party disclosures have been given in Note 41.

3.26 General

(a) All shares have been fully called and paid up;

(b) There is no preference shares issued by the company;

(c) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency against royalties and
technical fees;

(d) Auditors are paid only the statutory audit fees;

(e) No foreign currency was remitted to the shareholders during the year under audit;

(f) No money was spent by the company for compensating any member of the board for
rendering special services;

(g) No brokerage was paid against sales during the year under audit;
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Amount in Taka
Notes ||Particulars -
June 30, 2024 June 30,2023

4,00 Consolidated Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Land and land development 1,172,982,259 1,180,687,289
Building & Shed 674,205,283 740,144,478
Plant & Machinery 1,689,017 475 1,801,948,766
Cylinder . 1,410,591,028 1,519,986,976
Tools & equipment 76,560,058 82,467,382
Furnitore & fixtures 16,034,332 17,808,665
Electrical equipment 13,974,064 14,974,965
Office equipment 5017,742 5,440,337
Vehicles 132,890,366 147,655,962
Written Down Value 5,191,272,607 5,511,114,820
*An elaborate schedule of PPE are shown in Annexure -A,

5.00 Consolidated Intangable Assets, Net
Software Syatem | 19,306,316 || 21,451,461 |
Written Down Value 19,306,316 21,451,461
*An elaborate schedule of PPE are shown in Annexure -B.

6.00 Consolidated Right of Use Assets
A. Cost
Opening Balance 21,788,137 21,788,137
Add: Addition during the year 3,875,866 -
Less: Disposal = E
Closing Balance 25,664,003 21,788,137
B, Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance 21,082,942 20,607,340
Add: Charged during the year 1,017,958 475,602
Less: Adjustement during the year - -
Closing Balance 22,100,900 21,082,942
Written Down Value (A-B) 3,563,103 705,196
The details of the above have been shown in Annexure-C

7.00 Consolidated Capital work -In- progress
Opening Balance 949,667,127 958,441,594
Add: Addition during the year 118,154,346 78,998,365

1,067,821,473 1,037,439,959

Less: Transfer to Property, plant and equipment 55,602,030 87,772,832
Closing Balance 1,012,219,443 949,667,127

Capital Work in progress represents land and land development |, civil censtruction, plant and
machineries etc for LPG project and land and land development, civil construction, Plant and
machineries etc for BMRE project of Navana Engineering Ltd. Baligoan at Kalligonj.




8.00 Consolidated Long-term security deposit

9.00

10.00

11.00

PDBF

Titas Gas T&D Co,, Ltc,

Karnaphully Gas Co.

Pashchimanchal Gas Co.

Dhaka Electricity Supply Co., Ltd.(DESCO)
Dhaka Electricity Supply Authority (DESA)
Jalalabad Gas Co,, Ltd,

Dhaka Palli Budyut Samity(PBS- 1)

Delta life Insurance Cao,, Ltd

Roads & Highway

North South University

Standard Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Telecommunication Co., Ltd (BTCL)
UCEP .

Dhaka Metropolitan Police

Mobile Com

Road Cutting

PDB

DPDC Limited

Narayangonj Palli Bidut samity-02

Cox's Bazar Polly Biddut samity
Polli-Bidyut Somity-Bagerhat

Mongla port authority

Desco- Nikunja

Total

Consolidated Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred tax for temporary difference
Deferred tax [or gratuity provision
Deferred tax on Unrealized Gain/ loss
Total

Consolidated Investment in shares
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5,056 5,056
25,977,645 25,977,645
14,614,898 14,614,898

2,650,741 2,650,741
58,752 58,752
270,000 270,000
1,299,297 1,299,297
658,444 658,444
10,000 10,000
190,350 190,350
16,143 16,143
745,038 745,038
10,000 10,000
338,000 338,000
147,331 147,331
22,000 22,000
10,413 10,413
1,104,225 1,104,225
240,000 240,000
500,000 500,000
392,000 392,000
5,028,094 5,028,094
5,399,998 5,399,998
400,000 400,000
60,088,425 60,088,425
(587,217,604) (538,702,393)
(11,572,500) (11,572,500)
378,427 363,092
598,411,677 549,911,800

Nt o Tivastos NG EShniies Market value as Market value as
on 30/06/24 on 30/06/23
Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd, 1,331,400 1,459,500
Aftab Automobiles Ltd. 2,557,871 2,276,423
Total 3,889,271 3,735,923

The above Investment in Marketable Securities are designated as Fair Value through OCI (FVTOCI) by the
management, These are measured at fair Value and presented as non-current asset. Unrealized gain/
(loss] from the above investment were recognized as other comprehensive income.

Consolidated Inventories
Raw materials

Work in process

Finished Goods

Spare Parts

Stock in transit

Total

881,372,093 775,681,361
200,249,867 191,066,779
1,719,801,975 1,591,811,325
29,958,435 28,233,397
282,780,467 317,930,593
3,114,162,837 2,904,723,455




12.00 Consolidated Accounts receivable
Tejgaon CNG Conversion Center
Kallyanpur CNG Conversion Center
Dipnagar Diesel Conversion Center
Chittagong CNG Conversion Center
Sylhet CNG Conversion Center
Cylinder Testing Unit
Kalurghat CNG Conversion Center
Kalurghat CRT
Uttara CNG Conversion Center
Uttara CRT
Bogra CNG Conversion Center
Palton CNG Conversion Center
Auto repair & services- Palton-Dhalka
Palton CRT
Kallyanpur CRT
Auto repair & services- Kally-Dhaka
Auto repair & services- Kalurghat-CTG
Denso CNG Station
Binimoy CNG Station
Sylhet CNG Station
Sylhet CNG Station-2
Station Technical Department Sylhet
Station Technical Department CTG
Station Technical Department Dhalka
Station Maintance Department -CTG
Station Maintance Department -Sylhet
PRS Departmrnot
Engineering service department
Baipail CNG Station
Bogra CNG Station
Leguna CNG Station
Sitalkundu CNG Station
B.0.C CNG Station
Kwality CNG Station
Bhoirab CNG Station
Elenga Station CNG Station
United CNG Station
Jogajog CNG Station
Sonarbangla CNG Station
Mymensing Zone
Chattagram Zone
KKhulna Zone
Gazipur Zone
Sylhet Zone
Dhaka Zone
HDPE
Tender
Navana Real Estate Ltd,
Mavana Construction limited
Navana Batteries limited
Sylhet Zone
Jessore Zone
Kustia Zone
Dhaka South zone
Dhalka Narth zone
Rajshahi Zone
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9,180,729
3,956,232
12,438,256
5,057,717
6,143,967
2,318,395
6,117,342
157,946
2,705,253
68,353
3,370,805
1,237,032
2,179,483
129,775
233,723
26,366,182
6,413,813
13,695,564
15,684,969
5,532,574
615,723
10,739,354
26,638,378
66,957,155
52,992
81,510
7,463,801
2,560,133
9,934,432
2,636
17,024
156,297
46,772
161,802
2,813
121,268
314,655
10,343,602
16,818,234
75,657,506
72,337,727
59,611,155
57,878,398
53,785,768
91,512,492
66,752,141
3,150,150
2,098,617
5,854,997
726,953
3,233,782
4,852,352
3,280,547
19,445,733
11,583,606

9,378,663
5,103,735
17,438,618
5,057,717
6,402,507
2,318,395
6,149,937
235,460
2,731,851
68,353
2,320,613
1,096,216
2,510,167
119,801
180,479
28,257,550
5,987,800
14,183,362
22,560,863
5,487,707
627,785
12,295,212
22,227,728
66,732,185
52,992
4,463,439
1,529,505
8,753,973
2,636
61,305
69,582
35,395
170,609
45,337
132,240
252,145
9,397,868
16,638,680
62,620,975
58,081,378
47,973,753
47,424,021
48,423,179
74,146,511
69,118,035
3,150,158
2,098,962
5,854,997
667,785
2,697,298
2,462,876
2,495,448
18,633,909
4,552,381

67,148,648

51,820,986




13.00

14.00
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Rangpur Zone 3,361,077 2,371,012
Chitta. South Zonez 9,794,698 6,580,410
Chitta, North Zone 4,235,217 2,888,405
Barishal Zone 13,244,986 71,825,756
Corporate Custumer 532,977,718 372,693,100
Channel Partners & Distribution 533,060,422 427,044,713
Others Customer 75,545,503 74,305,840
Receivable from Employees'provident fund 2,606,842 2,606,842
Total __2,119,'?53,734- 1,743,617,140
Ageing schedule of Accounts Receivables:

Duration

1-30 days 50,049,712 22,512,011
31-60 days 401,962,631 345,707,705
61-90 days 485,816,878 402,773,036
91-180 days 592,346,210 488,981,822
181-365 days 374,228,368 290,736,515
Over 365 days 215,349,935 192,906,051
Total ' 2,119,753,734 || _1,743,617,140

(i) Net receivables are considered good, The company holds no security other than debtors' personal
security in the foim of work orders etc,

(ii) No amount was due by the directors (including the Managing Director and Chairman), managers and
other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person,

194,875,944 194,875,944

Consolidated Other Receivables

It represents the total balance of Consolidated Other Receivables as on 30th June, 2024,

(i) Net receivables are considered good, The company holds no security other than debtors’ personal
security in the form of work orders etc.

(1) No amount was due by the directors (including the Managing Director and Chairman), managers and
other officers of the company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person.

Consolidated Current account with Group Companies 217,967,088 146,589,025

It represents the total balance of consolidated current account with group companies as on 30 June, 2024.
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15.00 Consolidated Advances, deposits & pre-payments
Advance against land Rent 34,948,624 37,948,624
Advance against local procurement 169,348,902 147,266,517
Bank guarantee margin 54,033,020 52,657,724
Security deposit 5,680,728 7,278,638
Advance Income Tax 457,400,418 434,940,390
Jakshon international Ltd. 251,391 251,031
Vat Account 4,299,450 4,097,616
Advance for Rent 19,077,478 19,077,478
Advance for Tender 1,139,100 1,138,560
Earnest Money & Security Deposit 1,317,939 1,317,939
Clearing & forwarding agent 1,350,330 1,351,023
Rose vally International 339,214 340,470
Advance to Suppliers 460,025,578 390,326,005
Security Deposit to Bangladesh Railway 20,000 20,000
Advance against Emplayee 13,483,009 11,562,992
Advance to others 489,633,389 434,091,300
Advance against civil construction 88,912,277 82,114,914
Total 1,801,260,848 _ _ 1,625,781,222

Advance paid to suppliers against work orders are considered good. Advance to employees against
expenses, salary etc, which are realizable on production of documents and monthly salary respectively
are considered good, Deposits consist of utility deposits, Bangladesh railway etc, security monaey against

tender and bank guarantee are considered good.

16.00 Consolidated Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash in Hand 5,925,122 19,608,150
Cash at Bank 186,949,562 237424711
Total 192,874,684 257,032,861
16.01 Consolidated Fixed depaosit receipt (FDR) :
Mercantile Bank Ltd. (FDR) 42,534,238 40,913,305
Standard Bank Ltd. (FDR) 17,803,870 16,772,292
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. [FDR) 79,768,172 65,715,760
Mutual Trust Bank Limited (FDR) 546,473 503,777

Total

140,652,753

123,905,134




16.02 Consolidated Bank Balances :
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AB Bank Ltd, 3,096,658 1,054,548
Banlk Alfalah Ltd. - 4,343
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. s 33,222
Bank Asia Ltd. ’ 2,328,912 8,094,887
Brac Bank Ltd. 649,777 266,154
Dhaka Banlk Ltd. 209,281 208,507
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd, 13,396,037 33,383,766
IFIC Banle Led. 257,449 259,980
Jamuna Bank Ltd, 112 40,972
Mutual Trust Banlk Ltd, 11,109,935 20,460,244
National Bank Ltd, 3,501,876 2,260,155
NCC Banl Ltd. 298,994 190,514
Prime Bank Ltd. 46,165 51,081
Pubali Banlc Ltd, 172,239 14,440
Rupali Bank Ltd. 15,170 -

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 897,900 26,012,504
Southeast Bank Ltd. 3,274,883 2,595
Standard Bank Ltd. 1,508,612 2,354,966
Uttara Bank Ltd, 114,545 312,444
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 401,644 405,014
Trust Bank Ltd. 84,876 604,889
Islami bank Bd.ltc 1,549,069 2,014,950
Sonali Bank Ltd. 704,900 10,965,934
United Commercial Bank Ltd 48,751 48,040
City Bank Ltd. 1,747,291 2,470,320
State Bank of India 32,713 24,371
Agrani banlk Itd, 102,530 103,715
The Premier Bank Ltd. - 4,183
Community Bank Ltd, 10,141 11,061
NRB Commercial, Bank Ltd. 15,812 32,997
One Bank Ltd. 47,657 1,450,145
Estern Banl Limited 99,200 -

Dormant Account 573,680 378,636
Total 46,296,809 113,519,577

The cash at bank balances reprents the balance as per cash book. The above balances are yet to be
reconciled with the balances as per bank ststement as on 30th June, 2024. We obtained the cash custody
certificate from the concerned authority in support of the cash in hand.
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17.00 Share capital

Authorized capital:
(150,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ Tk, 10 each)

1,500,000,000 _ 1,500,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
(75,552,772 ordinary Shares @ Tk. 10 each)

755,527,720 755,527,720

: Share Capital June|| Share Capital
Particulars Dat No. of Shar
R O DEXIREES 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Subseription @ Tk, 100 each 19.04.2004 10,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Cash Allotment @ Tk, 100 each | 10.11.2004 250,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
Cash Allotment @ Tk. 100 each | 25.04.2005 250,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
Cash Allotment @ Tk. 100 each | 30.12.2007 490,000 49,000,000 49,000,000
Ordinary shares @ Th. 10 each
et d aebeans 08.02.2009 20,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
Ordinary shares @ Tle. 10 each
esind o Fngis 20.05.2009 6,300,000 63,000,000 63,000,000
Urdinary shares @ Tle. 10 each
e 26.,07.2010 7,260,000 72,600,000 72,600,000
Ordinary shares @ Tk. 10 each :
\sied ok Bowtis 09.10.2011 6,098,400 60,984,000 60,984,000
Ordinary shares @ Tl 10 each
— 07.10.2012 7,448,760 74,487,600 74,487,600
Iﬂrdlnary shares @ Tk. 10 each 06.10.2013 11,421,432 114,214,320 114,214,320
ssued as bonus
Ordinary shares @ Tl 10 each R
issued as bonus 20.01.2022 3,426,429 34,264,290 34,264,290
Ovdinary shares @ Tl 10 each "
P AT 19.01.2023 3,597,751 35,977,510 35,977,510

Total 755,527,720 755,527,720
Shareholding Position:

Number of | Number of share Share holding % || Share holding %
Class of shareholders | .o crars hold 2024 2023
Sponsors 6 32,100,852 42.49% 42,49%
General public 10,887 23,880,276 31.61% 30.29%
Institutional investors 149 19,571,644 25.90% 27.22%
Total 11,042 75,652,772 100% 100%
Classification of shareholders:

fSh
Number of % of Share e e
Particulars — Number of Shares Holdings 30.06.24 Holdings
e R 30.06.23

110500 6,102 1,067,321 1.41% 1.55%
501 to 5000 4,030 6,525,352 8.64% 7.99%
5001 te 10000 447 3,208,182 4,25% 3.33%
10001 to 20000 246 3,443,440 4.56% 3.72%
20001 to 30000 74 1,826,941 2.42% 1.51%
30001 to 40000 35 1,281,939 1.70% 1.40%
40001 to 50000 . 20 904,027 1.20% 0.73%
50001 to 100000 37 2,544,093 3.37% 3.14%
100001 to 1000000 41 13,260,300 17.55% 15.66%
Above 1000000 10 41,491,177 54.92% 60.96%
Total 11,042 75,552,772 100% 100%
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18.00 Consolidated Fair Value Reserve 3,405,844 3,267,831

It represents the total balance of Consolidated Fair Value Reserve as on 30th June, 2024

19.00 Consolidated Retained earnings

Opening balance 1,424,072,359 1,470,885,683
Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the year 6,972,501 9,855,575
J 1,431,044,860 1,480,741,258
Less: Stock dividend - (35,977,510)
Less: Cash dividend (43,451,920) (20,691,389)
Closing balance 1,287,592,940 1,424,072,359
Lease liability /Lease obligation-Leases as lessee
At Cost: ;
Opening Balance 377,930 695,645
Addition during the year 3,875,866 -
Finance Charge during the year 200,918 44,935
Closing Balance 4,454,714 740,580
Less: Transferred to Current Maturity 986,640 362,650
Less: Adjustment of |lease . -
Total 3,468,074 377,930
21.00 Consolidated Security Retention Money 120,155,357 327,851,465

It represents the total balance of Consolidated Security Retention Money as on 30th June, 2024

22.00 Consolidated Loan from others 50,000,000 50,000,000
This is as per last account.

23.00 Consolidated Long Term Loan- Net of Non-Current portion
City Bank Limited, Gulshan Avenue Br. 4,182,968,459 4,201,825,077
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 2,808,368,022 2,612,212,854
One Bank Limited, Gulshan Br. 2,323,404,654 2,122,605,800

Standard Bank Limited . 93,679,300 89,333,894

Dues to Director (Mr.Shafiul Islam, chairman) 325,117,526 325,117,526
’ 9,733,538,761 9,351,095,151
Less: Long Term Loan- Current portion 989,063,252 1,513,498,890

Long Term Loan-Net of Current Portion 8,744,475,509 7,837,596,261

Brief Terms & Condition of above Loan:
(1 )Non-current portion of Loan amount represent the amounts which would be due for repayment after
12 (Twelve) months from the date of statement of financial position.

(ii) The loan was taken from the above mentioned banks and financial institutions against mortgage of
5548.59 decimals of land including 227,500 square feet factory building located there on to import capital
machinery and other purpose,
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Amount in Taka
Notes ||Particulars
June 30,2024 June 30,2023
24.00 Consolidated Long Term Loan- Current portion
City Bank Limited, Gulshan Avenue Br, 4,182,968,459 4,201,825,077
Shahjalal Islami Banle Ltd. 2,808,368,822 2,612,212,854
One Bank Limited, Gulshan Br. 2,323,404,654 2,122,605,800
Standard Bank Limited 93,679,300 89,333,894
Dues to Director (Mr.Shafiul [slam, chairman) 325,117,526 325,117,526
9,733,538,761 9,351,095,151
Less: Long Term Loan- Current Portion 989,063,252 1,513,498,890
Long Term Loan-Net of Current Portion 8,744,475,509 7,837,596,261 -
The amounts represent current maturity of long term finance of obtained from the above noted banks
and director which are repayable within next 12 (Twelve) months from the date of statement of financial
position.
25.00 Consolidated Short-Term Loan
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd, 55,810,700 73,903,489
One Bank Ltd. 303,647 927 268,154,909
City Bank Ltd, 1,049,184,039 634,812,362
Janata Bank Limited 209,559,842 209,487,697
Total 1,618,202,508 1,186,358,457
Short term loan is repayable within twelve months other than any revolving credit.
26,00 Consolidated Provision for income tax
Navana CNG Limited 76,450,872 60,977,610
Navana Welding Electrode Limited 164,251,203 154,920,154
Navana Engineering Limited 130,121,311 128,722,423
Navana LPG Limited 96,056,594 82,854,171
Total 466,879,980 427,474,358
27.00 Unclaimed Dividend Account
Opening Balance 38,215,498 43,047,616
Add: Cash Dividend for the year 30.06.2023 43,451,920 20,691,389
81,667,418 63,739,005
Less: Dividend paid during the year (37,926,919) (20,523,507}
Less: Fund transfer to CMSF during the year - (5,000,000)
Closing Balance 43,740,499 38,215,498
The ageing of Unclaimed Devidend are as follows:
Unclaimed for less than 3 year's 6,618,322 3,965,209
Unclaimed for more than 3 year's 37,122,177 34,250,289
Total 43,740,499 38,215,498
28.00 Consolidated Payables and accruals
Navana CNG Limited 82,829,790 108,556,368
Navana Engineering Limited 14,326,368 25,826,384
Navana Welding Electrode Limited 24,358,452 40,720,249
Navana LPG Limited 9,625,247 13,955,352
Total 131,139,856 189,058,353




29.00

30.00

30.01

Consolidated Revenue-net
Navana CNG Limited

Navana Engineering Ltd.
Navana Welding Electrode Ltd.
Navana LPG Limited

Total

Consolidated Cost of Goods Sold
Navana CNG Limited

Navana Engineering Limited
Navana Welding Electrode Limiled
Navana LPG Limited i

Raw materials Consumed
Add ; Direct cost

Add: Factory overhead
Cost of Production

Add: Opening WIP

Less: Closing WIP
Cost of goods manufacture
Add: opening finished poods

Less: Closing finished goods
Cost of Goods sold

Consolidated Raw Material Consumed

Opening stock of raw materials
Add: Purchase for the year
Add: Cost of CNG sales

Less: Closing stock of raw materials
Raw material consumed

(I
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1,320,833,836 1,326,861,116
20€,400,040 304,586,949
352,084,201 396,321,746
2,200,403,892 2,066,426,497
4,079,721,969 4,094,196,308
1,072,429,791 1,074,965,780
151,369,426 222,835,102
284,893,771 327,284,904
1,775,948,015 1,639,379,901

3,284,641,002

3,264,465,687

30.01 2,978,296,619 3,045,204,878
16,464,516 17,071,562

427,053,605 405,400,410
3,421,814,740 3,467,677,250
191,066,779 175,385,797
3,612,881,519 3,643,063,047
200,249,667 191,066,779

3,412,631,652
1,591,811,325

3,451,996,268
1,404,2080,744

5,004,442,977

1,719,801,975 °

4,856,277,012
1,591,811,325

_3,284,641,002

3.264,465,687

775,681,361 782,796,904
2,121,747,696 2,124,262,723
962,354,647 913,826,612
3,859,783,704 3,820,886,239
BH1,487,085 775,681,361

2,978,296,619 3,045,204,878




31.00 Consolidated Administrative and selling expense

Salary & allowances

Vehicle maintenance
Electricity bill

Rental expense
Telephone & mobile expense
Conveyance

CDBL & Annual listing fee
Electrical expense
Entertainment

Labor charge

Board meeting attendance fee
Medical expense

Carrying charge
Professional,Legal & Consultantcy fee
Distribution Labour expenses
Mineral water

Annual general meeting expenses
Miscellaneous expense

Newspaper & periodicals

Office maintenance

Audit fees

ISO audit Fee

0il, Gas & lubricants

Photocopy expense

Postage , Courier & stamp

Security guard exp.

Uniform & liveries

Printing expense

Stationary expense

Registration, Renewals & License fee
TA/DA expense

Banlk charge

Internet bill

Dividend distribution exp.
Utility & service charge
Transport Expenses
Advertisement

Repair & Maintenanze

Subsidy to canteen

Other interest expenses
Insurance exp.

Software Maintenance fee
Business promotional expenses
Service & other expenses
Depreciation of Right of use asset
Depreciation

Amortization

Total

MZ IsLam & Co.
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137,675,162 136,881,284
652,215 846,368
2,479,418 2,831,367
2,398,130 3,350,250
2,357,368 2,208,196
4,049,735 3,931,789
861,528 1,053,479
134,563 482,557
1,389,970 1,627,628
928,170 944,907
561,000 615,000
6,939 115,239
110,957 495,125
227,845 1,223,450
8,222,955 16,464,177
355,758 251,994
73,800 54,980
1,106,654 1,070,062
72,897 70,249
1,200,475 1,747,843
989,000 782,000
; 48,956
3,623,336 5171,515
4,377 2,467
291,157 264,174
4,603,215 4,652,454
179,979 87,986
1,726,589 1,674,923
1,080,483 1,102,747
5,120,916 7,712,055
1,127,229 1,773,885
4,173,628 2,564,255
1,636,209 1,292,852
169,666 ;
295,182 1,183,893
64,150 927,185
1,160,196 1,245,627
3,879,132 5,010,403
1,213,969 1,612,851
p 4,794,452
1,477,824 1,255,849
681,049 365,625
113,520 2,601,059
110,860 834,389
1,017,958 475,602
71,978,067 102,264,036
' 429,029 462,751
272,012,260 326,429,836




32.00

33.00

34.00

34.01

34.02

34.02.01

Consolidated Financial expenses
Navana CNG Limited

MNavana Engineering Limited
Navana Welding Electrode Limited
Navana LPG Limited

Total

Consolidated Other income
Navana CNG Limited

Navana Engineerng Limited
Navana Welding Electrode Limited
Total

Consolidated Income tax expense
Current tax

Deferred tax

Total

Calculation of Cansolidated Current tax
A. Income tax on Regular Rate

Consolidated Profit Before Tax

34.01
34.02.01

Add: Consolidated Adjustment for admisible and inadmisible expeses

Consolidated taxable profit/(Loss)

Consalidated tax expenses based on applicable tax rate as per ITO 1984

B. Minimum Tax
Total Consolidated current Tax

Consolidated Deferred tax (Assets)/ Liabilities

Deferred tax for temporary difference 34.02.01
Deferred tax for gratuity provision 34.02.02
Deferred tax on Unrealized Gain/ loss 34.02.03

Total

Calculation of Consolidated Deferred tax
A, Deferred tax for Assets

Deferred tax for temporary difference of PPE
Accounting Base WDV

Tax Base WDV

Taxable temporary difference

Less: Unabsorbed Depriciation

Tax rate 22.5% & 27.5% respectively
Closing Deferred tax (Assets) / liabilities

Opening Deferred tax (Assets) /liabilities
Deferred tax expenses / (income) for temporary
difference

Deferred tax expenses /(income) for gratuity provision

(33.02.02)

Total Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) for the year

MZ IsLam & Co.
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3,417,620 4,597,931
154,339,286 152,902,224
2,285,166 2,662,788
397,613,123 392,803,704
557,655,195 552,966,647
23,669,074 1,458,405
26,747,911 "
3,056,921 3,691,959
53,463,906 5,150,364
53,023,041 51,272,258
(48,515,213) (112,304,966)
4,507,828 (61,032,708)
11,479,491 (51,176,788)
136,479,065 182,154,593
147,958,556 130,977,806
38,421,730 37,046,177
14,601,311 14,226,081
53,023,041 51,272,258
(587,217,604) (538,702,393)
(11,572,500) (11,572,500)
378,427 363,092
(598,411,677) (549,911,800)
5,210,578,922 5,532,566,280
6,941,200,718 6,947,231,054
(1,730,621,797)  (1,414,664,774)
(377,516,735) (339,898,949)

(2,108,138,532)

(1,754,563,723)

(587,217,604) (538,702,393)
(538,702,392) (426,397,427)

(48,515,213) (112,304,966)
(18,515,213) __ (112,304,966)




34.02.02 Consolidated Deferred Tax for Gratuity Provision

34.02.03

35.00

36.00

37.00

Ma
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Closing Provision 46,200,000 46,200,000
Applicable Tax rate @ 22.5% & 27.5% respectively - =
Closing deferred tax for gratuity provision (11,572,500) (11,572,500)
Less: Opening deferred tax for gratuity provision (11,572,500) (11,572,500)
Deferred tax expense/(income) for the year - -
Consolidated Deferred tax on Unrealized Gain/ Loss

Opening Balance 363,092 337,279
Add: During for the year 15,335 25,813
Closing Balance 378,427 363,092

Consolidated Earnings per share (EPS)

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 6,971,662 9,855,920
Number of ordinary shares used to compute earnings per shave 75,552,772 75,552,772
Earnings per share 0.09 0.13

Profit Attributable to shareholders

Number of ordinary shares

The company's gross profit declined despite concerted efforts to maintain performance levels. Several key
challenges drove this decrease, including the difficulty opening Letters of Credit (LC) due to a shortage of
U.S. dollars, This issue was further compounded by ongoing political instability in the country, which has
affected operations and contributed to increased costs and supply chain disruptions. Consequently,
consolidated earnings per share (EPS) fell significantly compared to last year's period.

Total Asset - Total Liabilities
Number of ordinary shares

Consolidated Net assets value per share (NAVPS)

Net asset value 2,362,531,328 2,398,872,734
Number of ordinary shares used to compute NAVPS 75,552,772 75,552,772
Net assets value per share (NAVPS) 31.27 31.75

Cousolidated Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS)

Net operating cash flows 90,519,936 46,648,596
Number of ordinary shares used to compute NOCFPS 75,552,772 75,552,772
Net operating cash lows per share 1.20 0.62

Net operating cash flow

Number of ordinary shares

Despite the broader economic challenges, the company's net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS)
showed a significant improvement over the prior year, This growth is primarily due to a well-executed
strategy to reduce payments for materials, services, and other expenses, alongside increased revenue
from various additional income sources. These measures collectively strengthened our cash flow
performance, reinforcing our financial resilience.




38.00 Reconciliation of cash flows from operating

activities under indirect method:
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Calues no5 (2) (e) of Notification No, BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, Dated: 20 June 2019:

Reconciliation of Net Operating cash flow under Indirect Method:

Net profit/Loss before interest & income tax
during the year

Adjustment to recocile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Interest on lease

Payment of lease liability

Depreciation

Income tax paid during the year

Changes in current assets and liabilities:
Decrease/ (increase) in inventories

Decrease/ (increase) in advance and prepayments
(Decrease)/ increase in payables & accruals
Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivable

Net cash flow from operating activities

Total cash llow firom operating activities- Indirect Method™®
Total cash flow from operating activities- Direct Method™
Difference

* Details in the statement of cash flows
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549,259,378 501,789,859
260,918 44,935
(986,640) (362,650)
374,637,795 401,115,156
(36,077,446) (29,020,439)
(209,439,382) (171,278,290)
(153,019,598) (276,592,159)
(57,918,496) (23,493,550)
(376,136,595) (355,554,265)
90,519,936 16,648,596
90,519,936 46,648,596
90,519,936 46,648,596




39.00 Information about Reportable Segments

Information related to each reportable segment is setout below:

39.01 Segment wise Financial Position as at 30th June, 2024
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Conversion, Spareparts &

Particulars Service Warksliop CNG & LPG Refueling Station Total
Assels

Nen-Current Assets R |

Property, Plant & Equipments E 199,495,079 - 465,488,517 664,983,596
Right of Use Asset 3,508,831 - 3,508,831
Investment in Subsidiaries 637,763,197 7 637,763,197
Long Term Security Deposit - 9,852,067 39,408,266 49,260,333
Investment in Shares 3,889,271 - 3,889,271
Total Non-Current Assets 854,508,445 504,896,783 || 1,359,405,228
Current Assets -
Inventories - 360,305,886 - 360,305,886
Accounts Receivables 111,292,805 166,939,207 278,232,012
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments 170,245,378 18,897,803 189,143,181
Inter Cmn;-mny Receivahles 764,606,422 . pii) 764,606,422
Cash & Cash Equivalents 39,689,808 59,534,713 99,224,521
Total Current Assets 1,446,140,299 245,371,723 1,691,512,022
Tatal Assels 2,300,648,744 750,268,506 3,050,917,250
Equity and Liabilities .

aﬁfl'al and Reserves B

Share Capital 755,527,720 - 755,527,720
Tax Holiday Reserve 180,618,848 180,618,848
Fair Value Reserve 3,405,844 ) = 3,405,844
Other Reserve 828,897 1,243,346 2,072,243
Retained Earnings 277,899,206 1,111,596,823 1,369,496,029
Total Equity 1,218,280,515 1,112,B40,169 2,331,120,684
Non-Current Liabilities =
Deferred Tax Liabilities 10,869,232 16.303.947 27,173,079
Lease Liability i 1,027,052 2,396,455 3,423,507 |
Long Term Loan ESB.S{)O.GD[] h = 138,500,000
Total Non-Current Liabilities 150,396,284 18,700,302 169,096,586
Current Liabilities -
Short Term Loans 32,143,456 _E 32,143,456
Provision for Income Tax 30,580,349 45,870,524 76,450,873
[nter Company Payables - _315.535,362 -1l 315,535,362
Inter Unit Balances 457,938,108 (457.938108)) -
Unclaimed Dividend Acocunt 43,740,499 5 43,740,499
Payahles and Accruals 49,697,874 33,131,916 82,829,790
Total Current Liabilities 029,635,648 (378,935,668) 550,699,980
Total Liabilities 1,080,031,232 (360,235,366) 719,796,566
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,298,312,447 752,604,803 3,050,917,250
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39.02 Segment profit from operation is used to measure performance because management believes that this information is
the most relevant in evaluating the results of the respective segments relative to other entities that operate in the same

40.00

41.00

industries,

Sepment wise Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30th June, 2024

Particulars C“";:ﬁ:g:;ﬂ:;ﬁﬁ:;“ & CNG Refueling Station Total
Revenue 178,303,686 1,142,530,150 1,320,833,836
Less: Cost of Sales 110,075,144 962,354,647 1,072,429,791
Gross Profit 68,228,542 180,175,503 248,404,045
Less: Administrative & Selling Exp. 85,227,205 56,818,190 142,045475
Less: Interest Ex peT)jses 3.417,620 - 3.417,620
Operating Profit (20,416,363) 123,357,313 102,940,950
Add: Other Income 23,659,074 - 23,659,074
Add: Foreign Exchange gain - - -
Profit before Contribution to WPPF 3,242,711 123,357,313 126,600,024
Less: Contribution to WPPF 2,411,429 3,617,144 6,029,573
Profit before Tax 831,282 119,740,169 120,571,451
Add: Share of Profit from Subsidiaries [37,550,52 1) - [87;35 0,52 1]
Less: Income Tax EK[JE_I;SBS 10,299,372 15,449,058 25,718,430
Current Tax 11,636,272 17,454,409 29,090,681
Deferred Tax (1,336,900} (2,005,351) (3,342,251)
Net Profit for year (97,318,611) 104,291,112 6,972,501
Other Comprehensive Income: 138,013 138,013
Unceulfzed Profie/Laoss on nvestment i Share 153,348 - 153,348
Deferred Tax Adjustment (15,335) - (15,335)
Total Gomprehensive Income for the year (97,130.598] 104,291,112 7,110,514
Revaluation Ga Inj[ll::}ss] on Investment in Shares 48,348 258,135
(Change in Fair Value of Marketable Securities)
Closing Balance of Marketable Securities 3,784,271 3,735,923
Opening Balance of Marketable Securities 3,735,923 3,477,788
18,348 258,135

Related Party Transactions

In accorance with paragraph 19 of IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, the following matters has been disclosed in the

following sequential order:

(1) Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party

There is no such parent company as well as ultimate holding company/controlling party of the company,

(ii) Entities with joint control of, or significant influence over
There is no joint control of, or significant influence over the Company.

(i) Sub&idiareis
There are three subsidiary companies namely Navana Engineering Limited, Navana Welding Electrode Limited and
Navana LPG Limited of which 99.99% shares owned by the entity [company).

(iv) Associales
There Is no Associate Company of the entity (company).
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(v) Joint Venture in which the Entity is a Joint Venturer
The Company has notentered into Joint Venture Agreement in which the company is a Joint Venturer,

(vi) Transactions with key management personnel and their compensation

(a) Loans to Director
During the year, no loan was given to the directors of Company

(b) Key Management Personnel and their Compensation

There is no compensation, except the board meeting fees, paid to the chairman and directors other then the managing
director. Managers and above designated personnel of the companies are considered as key management personnel
and compensaton of that personnel is disclosed below as required by paragraph 17 of 1AS 24: Related Party

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
FATHIILIARE 30062024 || 30.06.2023
Salary 137,675,162 136,881,284
Meeting Fee 561,000 615,000
Provision for Post Employment Benefits 18,154,495 18,091,739
Tatal 156,390,657 155,588,023

Compensation includes salary, non-cash benefits and contributions to a post employment defined benefits plan.

[vii) Other related party transactions

During the period, the rompany carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of
business. The name of the related parties, nature of transaction and transaction value have been set out in accordance
with the provisions of IAS 24; Related Party Disclosure are as lollows:

Intra group Company Receivables/Payables

] Qutstanding

Name of Related |Relationship | Nature of Transaction for the year (Receivable/payable)

Party Transaction

2024 2024 2023
Dr. Cr.
Loan from Divsitos Temporary
Chairman Loan - - (325,117,526)||  (325,117,526)]
Altab automobiles|  Alllance Temporary
Ltd. Companies Loan 157,205,500 | 191,022,626 |  (2,680,173) 31,136,953
Nuvana Liniired- Alliance Temporary
Companies Loan 93,512,182 (1 #,800,000) 4-59,54‘1-,351 | 384.332.9?2__

Navana Alliance Temporary
Construction Ltd, | Companies Loan 21,925,000 A | 8,041,000 (13,884,000)
Navana Furniture Alllance Temporary
Limited Companies Loan | =l - 5,000,000 5,000,000
Navana Alliance Temporary
Electronics Companies Loan 900,000 - 10,900,000 10,000,000
Navana Real Alllance Temporary
Estate Ltd. Companies L.oan 17,200,000 25,261,993 | _[24-8_55?,993} (240,496,000)
Navana Taoyota 3s Alllance Temporary
Centre Cormpanies Loan 270,000 = 3,270,000 3,000,000
Navana Foods Alliance Temporary
Limited ' Companies Loan - = (18,000,000) (18,000,000)
Navana Interlinks Alllance ., | Temporary
Limited Companies Loan < | | 5,000,000) (15,000,000)
Navana Batteries Alliance Temporary
Limited Companies Loan 15,450,000 - | 15450,000 -
Meeting Fee Director Fees 561,000 - 561,000 615,000

Amount due by Directors
There is no advance in the name of the directors or associates undertaking of the company.
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Number of Employees
During the year total number of employees/workers for the company was 962 who drawing above Tl 5,000 per
month.

Significant Disclosure
Sales amount has been decreased and gross profit (GP) ratio decreased due to increases of production cost by ceasing
workers, management employees and monitoring production strictly.

Capital Expenditure Commitment
There was no commitment for capital expenditure and also not incurred or provided for the year ended 30th June,
2024,

Contingent Assets
There was no contingent assets as on 30th June, 2024,

Contingent Liabilities

The company does not hold any claim that meets denition of contingent liabllity in accordance with 1AS 37 provision,
contingent liability exists at reporting date.

Foreign Earnings/Loss or Gain
During the year the company has no incurred a foreign exchange loss / gain.

Remittance of Dividend
As there were no non-resident shareholders, no dividend was remitted to or received from abroad.

Credit Facility not Availed
There was no credit facility available to the Company under any contract and also not availed as on 30th June, 2024
other than trade credit avallable in the ordinary course of business.

Attendance Status of Board Meeting of Directors
During the year there was 19 Board Meetings were held. The attendance status of all the meetings is as follows:

Name of the Directors Position Duration Period Meeting Held Attended
Shafiul Islam Chairman 19 16
Khaleda Islam Director 19 17
Saiful Islam Director 19 ) 18
Sajedul Islam Managing 19 19

Director July, 2023 to june, 2024
Farhana Islam Director 19 16
Md. Mustafizur Rahaman e ik 19 4
Director S
Independent
19 4
Abul Layes Alsary Siractar

Auditors fees for service rendered
As per schedule X1, part 1I, para 6 of Companies Act, 1994, auditors are only paid audit fees (including VAT) of Tk.
989,000, No other service has been taleen from auditor hence other than this no other fees given to auditor.

Disclosures as per Requirement of Schedule XI, Part 11 of the Companies Act, 1994
(Employee Position as on 30th June, 2024)

(A) Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part 11, Notes 5 of Para 3

Monthly Salary Range Head Office Factory No. of Employee
Above 5000 124 938 962
Below 5000 L - =
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(B) Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, PartII, Para 4
Payment/Perquisites to Directors and Officers

MZ Istam & Co,

N f t
o RSE Position Remuneration AIT Deduction Net Amount
Director
Shafiul Islam Chairman
Khaleda [slam Director o
Saiful Islam Director
Sajedul Islam Musaging
Director 4,200,000 672,000 3,878,000

Farhana Islam Director
Md. Mustafizur Independent
Rahaman Director B

Ind ;
Abul Layes Atiary| cpendant

‘Director

Period of payment to Diretors is from 1st July, 2023 to 30th June, 2024,

The above Directors of the Company did not take any benefil from the Company other than the remuneration and

festival bonus,

1. Expenses reimbused to the managing agent: Nil.
2, Commiission or other remuneration payable seperately to a managing agent or his associate: Nil,
3. Commission received or receivable by the managing agent or his associate as selling or buying agent of other

concerns in respect of contracts entered into such concerns with the company:Nil,

4, The money value of the contracts for the sale or purchase of goods and materials or supply of s2rvices, entered into
by the company with the managing agent or his associate during the financial year: Nil.

5. Any other perquisites or benefit in cash or in kind stating: Nil.
6. Other allowances and cominlssion including guarantee commission: Nil

7. Pernsions; Nil,
8. Gratuities: Nil.

9, Payments from Provident Fund: Nil.
10. Compensatin for Lpss of Office: Nil,

11. Cansideration in connection with retirement from office: Nil.
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54,00 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part1l, Para 3

Compliance status of Disclosure

Requirements under Condition No. of Schedule X1, Part II, Para 3

3(i)(a) The Turnover 4,079,721,969

3(i)(b) Commission Paid to Selling Agents (Incentive) N/A

3(i)(c) Brokerage and discount of Sales, Dther than the usual trade discount N/A

3(1)(d)(i) The value of the raw materials consumed, giving item-wise as possible 2,978,296,619

A1) (d)(ii) The apening"aun? closing stocks of goods produced | N/A

3(f) (e) In the case of companies, the purchase made and the opening and clesing | P 2,121,747,696 OB 775,681,361
stocks CB 881,487,085

3(i)(f) In the case of companies rendering or supplying services, the gross income

derived [rom services rendered or supplled v

3(i)(g) Opening and closing stocks, purchases, sales and consumption of raw
materials with value and quantity break up for the Company, which falls under Complied
one or more categories i.e. manufacturing and/or trading

53,463,906

3(i)(h) In the case of other companies, the gross income derived under different
heads

A(0)(1) Waorle-in-progiress, which have been completed at the commencement and OB 949,667,127 CB 1,012,219,443
at the end of the accounting period

3(i)(i) Provision for depreciation, renewals or diminution in value of fixed assets N/A
3(1)(k) Interest on the debenture paid or payable to the Managing Director, N/A
Managing Agent and the Manager

3({)(1) Charge for income tax and other taxation on prafits 53,023,041
3([)(m) Reserved for repayment of share capital and repayment of loans Nil

3(i)(m)(i) Amount set aside or propased to be set aside, to reserves, but not
including provisions made to meet any specific liability, contingency or Nil
commitment, linown to exist at the date as at which the balance sheetis made up

3(i)(n) (i) Amount withdrawn from above mentioned reserve Nil

(i) (o) (i) Amount set aside to provisions made for meeting specific Habilities, Nil
contingencies of commitments, -

3(1)(0) (i) Amount withdrawn from above mentioned provisions, as no longer Nil
required.

3(i)(p) Expenditure incurred on each of the following items, seperately for each

item:

3(1)(p)(i) Consumption of stores and spare parts . 2,978,296,619
3(i)(p)(ii) Power and Tuel ) 119,882,240
3(i)(p)(iii) Rent 2,398,130
3(i)(p)(iv) Repairs of Bulldlngs E 3,879,132
3(1)(p)(v) Repairs of Machinery ) nil

(i) (p)(vi) Other include;

3(i)(p)(vi)(1) Salaries, wages and bonus 137675162
3(i)(p)(vi)(2) Contribution to provident and other funds 11,902,872
AN (p)(vi)(3) Workmen and staflf welfare expenses to the extent not adjusted rom 7.397.928
any 397,

() {p) (vi)(4) Any previous provision or reserve. Nill
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55.00 Information regarding Accounts Receivables, Advance in line with Schedule XI

i. Disclosure in line with 4(a) of part I of Schedule X1
The details of trade receivable are given below:

: = Amount (T} Amount (Tk.)
SL No. Particulars 30.06.2024 30.06.2023
1 Within 3 Months 937,829,221 773,797,701
2 Within 6 Months || 579,771,363 482,493,804
3 Within 12 Months 366,283,918 287,653,907
4 Mére than 12 Months 210,778,296 199,671,728

ii. Disclosure in line with 4(b) of part I of Schedule X1
There are no debts outstanding in this respect.

56.00 Disclosure in line with Instruction of Part of Schedule XI
In regard to sundry debtors the following particulars shall be given separately:

(1) Debt considered good in respect of which the company is fully secured

Within six months tracde debtors occurred in the ordinary course of business are considered good but no security given
by the debtars,

(11) Debt considered good for which the company holds no security other than the debtors' personal security
Within six months trade debtors have arisen in the ordinary course of business in good faith as well as market
reputation of the company for the above mentioned reasons no personal security taken from debtors.

(li1) Debt considered doubtful or bad
The company considered more than one year good and no provision has been made during the year under audit.

(Iv) Debt due by directos or other officers of the Company
There is no debt due by directors or other officers of the company.

[(v) Debt due by, common management
There is no debt under common management.

(V1) The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the Company
There is no such debt In this respect.

57.00 Schedule XI, PartIl, Para 8(b) & Para 8(d) Foreign Currencies remitted during the year

During the year under review the company did not remit any amount as dividend, technical know-how, royalty,
professional consultation fees, interest and other matters either its shareholder or others.
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58,00 Financial Instrument-Falr Values and Rislt Management
58.01 Accounting Classifications and Falr Values

The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial assets and linancial liabilities. It does not include falr value information for financial
assets and Mnaneial liabilities not measured at fair value as the careying amount is a reasonable approximate of fair value.

Carrying Amount T, "000
Reconcllintion of Carrying Amaiunt Falr Value | Mandatory FYOCI-debt Fvocl- Financial Other
Note Hedging FVTPL- [istiu it equity asscts at Financial | Total Amount
Instruments | Others Instrument (amortized cost| Liabilltles

| 30062024 - E = H = = E
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value - - - . - . -
Equity Securities
Financial Assets not measured ot Fair
Value
Lang Term Security Deposit 200 2 < - il 6,008 | eooe
Investment in Shares . 10.00 . - - = 3.6089 [ —'En:é‘-ﬂag
Accounts Receivables 12.00 - - - - 2119754 | + 2,119,754
Other Receivables 13.000 - - - . 194,876 = 194876
Advance,Deposits & Pre-payments 15.00 £ o5 - + 1,801,261 * 1,801,261
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16.00 A - - - 192,875 - 192,875
Total - - - - 4,318,663 - 4,318,663
Financial Liabilities measured at fair T -
value:
Financial Liabilities not measured at falr
value: - ]
Long Term loans-net of non -Current portlan) 23,00 [ B744.476 B.744.476
Long Term Ipans_(g!rant portion]) 24.00 989,063 9R9,063
Short Term loan 25.00 1,618,203 1,618,203
Lease Liabilties | z0.0 3468 3,468
Seourity i on Money | 2100 L 120,155 120,155
Unclaimed Dividend _27.00 43,740 43,740
Payables & Accruils 20,00 - - - - - 131,140 131,140
Towl = : ; 3 -| 11,650,245 11,650,245
|30.06.2023 i = | i
Financial Assets measured at Fale Value: s " - o [ " 2 *
Equity Securitics
Finanelal Assets not measured at Falr
Value;
Long Term Security Deposit B.0D - * # - G008 - 6,008
Investment in Shares 10,00 & - - - 3,735 - 3,735
Accounts Receivables 1200 - “ ki - 1,743,617 ) - 1,744,617
Other Recelvables 13,00 - . - - 194,876 - 194,876
Advanee Deposits & Pre-payments 15.00 - i - - 1,625,781 - 1,625,781
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1600 > " & . 257,033 - 257,033
Tolal - - - - 3,031,050 - 3,631,050
Financial Liabilities measured at falr = I |
value: = —— e ——— ——————
Financial Liabilitles not measurcd at fair
value:
Lang Term loans-net of non -Current portian] 23.00 7,837 596 7.837,596
Long Term loans (Current partion) 24.00 L 1,513,499 1,513,499
Short Term loan 25.00 1,186,358 1,186,358
Lease Liabilities 20.00 337 337
Security Retention Money 2100 327,851 327051
Unelaimed Dividend 2700 =" 38,215 38,215
Payaliles & Accruals 28.00 - - - - - 189,058 189,058
Total - . - = + 11,092,914 11,092,914

The company has not disclosed the falr values for financial instruments swch as dceounts vecelvables, cash and cash equivalents, long term security deposit,
short term Inans and other non current liabilities hecause the earrylng amounts are a reasonable approximation of falr value,

woled NesVF
T —
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58.02 Financial Risk Management Framework

The Company's management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's
risk management framework. The Company's Risk management policies are established to identify and analyse
the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflact changes in market conditions
and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their
roles and obligations. The Company has exposure to the following risks [rom its use of financial instruments:

58.02.1 Credit Risk, 58.02.2 Liquidity Risk 58.02.3 Market Risk.

This notes presents information about the company's exposure to each of the above risks, the company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring risk and the company's management of capital.

58.02.1 Credit Rislk

Credit risk is the risk of a financlal loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivable,

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of customer,
including the default risk of the industry and financial strength of the customer, as these factors may have an
influence on credit risk. Geographically there is no concentration of credit risl.

The debtors management review committee has established a credit policy under which each new customer is
analysed individually for creditworthiness before the company’s payment and delivery terms and conditions
are offered. Credit limits are established for each customer, which represents the maximum outstanding
amount of credit sale without requiring approval from the committee; these limits are reviewed as per
guideline of Nava CNG Limited in each quarter. Customers that fail to meet the company’s benchmark
credih-.rorthiness'may transact with the company only on a cash / deposit scheme basis.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitoring on an ongoeing basis. As at
30th June, 2024, substantial part of the receivables are as follows and subject to insignificant credit risk, Risk
exposure from other financial assets, i.e, Cash at bank and other external receivables are also nominal.

i. Exposure to Credit Risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting data was:

mount (Th. Amount (Th.

PRSI Asn.oﬁ.Z{[]zrt] 30.:}5.2523}
Non-Derivative Financial Assets:

Accounts Receivable ' 2,119,753,734 1,743,617,140
Others Receivables 194,875,944 194,875,944
Advance to Suppliers 460,025,578 390,326,005
Advance against Employees 13,483,009 11,562,992
Security Deposits 1,317,939 1,317,939
Other advances 1,326,434,322 1,222,574,276
FDR 140,652,753 123,905,134
Cash atbank 186,949,562 113,519,577
Cash in Hand 5,925,122 19,608,150
Total 4,449,417,963 3,821,307,156
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At 30th June, 2024 the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables by geographic regions
was as follows:

Particulas Sovezoze || 30062023
Domestic 2,314,629,678 1,938,493,084
Foreign Receivable’ Z E
Total 2,314,629,678 1,938,493,084
The ageing of Trade Receivable at the reporting date is as follows:
0to 1 Months 50,049,712 21,193,414
More than 1 Months to 3 Months 401,962,631 348,505,110|
Mare than 3 Months to 6 Months 485,816,878 382,513,570
More than 6 Months to 9 Months 592,346,210 470,498,466
Mare than 9 Months to 12 Months 374,228,368 294,663,995
Above 12 Months 215,349,935 226,242,585
2,119,753,734 1,743,617,140

To mitigate the credit risk against accounts receivables, the company has a system ol specific credit line period
to the customers. This outstanding period and amount are regularly monitored. The company endeavors to
cover the credit risks on all other receivables, where possible, by restricting credit facility and stringent
monitoring. '
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58.02.3 Market Risk

59.00

60.00

Market risk is the risk that any change in market price, such as foreign exchange rates and interest
rates will affect the company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters,

(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate, Exposure to fair value movement relates to
fixed rate instrument subject to fair value accounting and exposure to cash flow fluctuation relates
to variable rate instruments, The compan is primarily exposed to cash flow fluctuation arising from
variahle rate borrowings. The objective of interest rate management for the Navana CNG Ltd. and its
subsidiaries is to reduce financial cost and ensure predictability.

(ii) Currency Risk .

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases such as revenue from
foreign customers and import of raw material, machineries and equipment. Majority of the
company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD and relate to procurement of raw
materials, machineries and equipment from abroad.

Capital Management

Capital management refers to implementing policies and measures to maintain sufficient capital,
assessing company’s internal capital adequacy to ensure company's operation as a going concern.
Capital consists of share capital, general reserve and revaluation reserve. All major investment and
operational decisions with exposure to certain amount are evaluated and approved by the board.
The board of directors monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

Subsequent Events-Disclosures under IAS 10 "Events after Reporting

The directors in the meeting held on 27th day of October, 2024 recommended 10% cash dividend
for the general shareholders only excluding Sponsors & Directors whose name will be apperead in
the Shareholders Registers on record date which is subject to Shareholders approval at the
forthcoming 20th annual general meeting to be held on 24th day of December 2024,

"Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date which

would require adjustments or disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.
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